IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held July 13, 1982

PRESENT: President, Holmes R. Shaver
Commissioner, William C. Parrish
Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

At 9:13 a.m. the Commission met with Mr. Gary Paschen, from Tri-State Roofing to discuss the H.V.A.C. System to be installed at the Court House.

At 10:00 a.m. the Commission witnessed an Incompetency Hearing alledging the competency of Ronald J. Morris. The Commission upon hearing the testimony and exhibits offered and admitted to record found the said Ronald J. Morris to be declared Incompetent. The Commission upon consideration of the petition submitted by Mary Louise Wise accepted and approved said petition to be appointed as Committee for Ronald J. Morris contingent upon the posting of a bond in the amount of \$10,000.00.

Also, the Commission met with Attorney, William R. Pfalzgraf. The purpose of the Mr. Pfalzgraf's meeting with the Commission was to enter an order authorizing the exercizes of the right of eminent domain. The Commission received and approved twelve such petitions. Copies are on file in the office of the Wood County Administrator, Sibyl Rowan, in the Wood County Court House.

The Commission also received and approved various 1982
Personal Property Tax Tickets to be impropered for clerical errors
The Commission forwarded the tickets to the Probate Offices to be recorded into record. Copies are in attachment.

The following Purchase Orders were received and approved by this Commission:

Purchase Order #6173, to Parkersburg Lumber, in the amount of \$3.98, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #6195, to C.W.S., in the amount of \$135.00, for the County Clerk's Office.

Purchase Order #6198, to Banner Printing, in the amount of \$218.20, for the Assessor's Office.

Purchase Order #6199, to Broadwater Motorcar Supply, in the amount of \$21.54, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6200, to COPCO Paper Co., in the amount of \$29.16, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6201, to Chapman Printing, in the amount of \$83.80, for the Assessor's Office.

Purchase Order #6202, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$9.45, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #6203, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$73.26, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #6204, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$46.57, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6205, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$94.26, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6209, to Park Chem, in the amount of \$74.64, for the Maintenance Department.

Purchase Order #6206, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$13.95, for the Assessor's Office.

Purchase Order #6207, to H & I Wholesale, in the amount of \$18.30, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #6211, to George D. Barnard Co., in the amount of \$375.00, for the County Clerk's Office.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

resident Holmes R. Shave

Commissioner, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Ur

No. _____

No.	V	

WOOD COUNTY	
Chapman, Jae	DISTRICT Chilled 1
Chapman Jae # 6 Bither Clace Washington	TICKET NO. 4350 -1981 DATE GULY 12, 1982
Yula alicita	DATE
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	<i>B</i>
Ing In military -	7/1/80
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	17121 Ad Inc. 9
	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	is authorized deputy,
	All Mason
Commissioner Commissioner	
Commissioner ()	
	· .
	No
PERSONAL	No
WOOD COUNTY	그는 사람들은 사람들이 가장 하는 것이 되었다. 그 사람들은 사람들이 되었다면 하는 것이 되었다.
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E.	DISTRICT
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St.	PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E.	DISTRICT
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St.	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 16903 81" DATE July 12, 1982
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St. Parkerslung, WU 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 16903 81" DATE July 12, 1982 noted, is improper for the following reason: het to be improperable
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St. Parkerslung, WU 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 16903 81" DATE July 12, 1982 noted, is improper for the following reason: het to be improperable
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St. Parkerslung, WU 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 16903 81" DATE July 12, 1982 noted, is improper for the following reason: het to be improperable
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St. Parkerslung, WU 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 16903 81" DATE DATE DATE Inoted, is improper for the following reason: het to be improperable for taralle year. DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St. Parkerslung, WU 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Mr. Beckett deceased - tic Mr. Knotts. Deceased in The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 16903 81" DATE DATE DATE Inoted, is improper for the following reason: het to be improperable for taralle year. DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St. Parkerslung, WU 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Mr. Beckett deceased - tic Mr. Knotts. We ceased in The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 16903 81" DATE DATE DATE Inoted, is improper for the following reason: het to be improperable for taralle year. DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St. Parkerslung, WU 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Mr. Beckett deceased - tic Mr. Knotts. Deceased in The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 16903 81" DATE DATE DATE Inoted, is improper for the following reason: het to be improperable for taralle year. DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Beckett, Robert E. 904 Race St. Parkerslung, WU 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Mr. Beckett deceased - tic Mr. Knotts. We ceased in The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 16903 81" DATE DATE DATE Inoted, is improper for the following reason: het to be improperable for taralle year. DEPUTY

WOOD COUNTY ,	ρ . \perp
Evano, Patricia C.	DISTRICT
Evano, Patricia E. 613 17th St.	TICKET NO. 1881 -11 8
Pholip. W.V	DATE 7/12/82
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Nowlle assessed. Paid 81	Supp. ticket # 16956.
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	DEPUTY
	F.K. Mason
Commissioner	
Commissioner	•
	No
PERSONAL	,
Province, Vicki R+1 #4 Wood St.	PROPERTY DISTRICT
Province, Vicki Pt 1 #4 Wood St. Davisville, W.V. 26142	PROPERTY DISTRICT
Province, Vicki R+1 #4 Wood St.	PROPERTY DISTRICT O3254-16 PATE Ticket No. 7/12/82 noted, is improper for the following reason:
Province, Vicki Rt #4 Wood St. Davisville, W.V. 26142 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT
Province, Vicki Rt #4 Wood St. Daviville, W.V. 26142 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as a could assessed. Paid 81	DISTRICT
Prouncy, Vicki Rt #4 Wood St. Davivulle, W.V. 26142 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as a course assessed. Paid 81. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DISTRICT
Prouncy, Vicki Rt #4 Wood St. Davivulle, W.V. 26142 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as a course assessed. Paid 81. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DISTRICT

Wilms Hack			No	
	PROPERTY			된X **
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT	1.it.		
Leach M. W	DISTRICT	w-4	3.	
Jackersburg	TICKET No. 20	836-	1981	
Parkusburg	DATE	-87		
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a				<u>.</u>
Imp double pd o	1 Supp	8-4	-8/	**
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	*	Coa	nor _	
		DEPUTY		
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	is authorized deputy,	1 .		
	K.K.	Ma	eon _	
Commissioner Line any	76			, ,
Commissioner Male		Ť		
) - - -
	7			
The state of the s	The second secon			
	99 23		No	
PERSONAL	. PROPERTY	1		
WOOD COUNTY		7		i i
About Marie M	DISTRICT	uj -		
Ahuman, Mary M. 2821 Emerson box Parkersburg, M. Va. 26/01 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	TICKET NO	3471	- 1981	/
Parkersburg, M. Va. 26101	DATE July	9,1	982	
그는 그는 사람들이 되는 것이 되는 것이 되었다. 그는 사람들은 사람들은 사람들은 사람들이 되었다.	그런데 그런 경기가 없었다. 그런 그는 그는 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그 그			
Amproner Paid Supple	mental Je	eg 19	81	
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DE	Zuajo	cg .	W.
		DEPUTY		
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	s authorized deputy,	1		
	4 V.	Mass	m	
Commissioner denne de marco				
Commissioner				
Commissioner				

Ruchardo, Jack 1815 17th St. Pholy.	DISTRICT
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Difference of with Will coay 81 Supp. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	ng vehicles on 81 assessment
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or I	Salut Mason
PERSONAI	No
James H Fisher Ja H#2 Box 559	DISTRICT Photogram TICKET NO. 1573 1988 DATE July 9,1982
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a superspect of Screen for the erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	ce CBrown
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h Commissioner Commissioner	A.R. Mason

	w. r		No	Military of the Control of the Contr
PERSONAL	PROPERTY			
		1		
.0.	DISTRICT	Pksby	· · ·	
	Trace No.	1542 -	198,	
	TICKET NO.	1 6 10	20	
·•.	DATE	uly 4,17	102	
portion thereof, as	noted, is improper fo	or the follow	ing reason:	•
Servici			1	ĺ
s been checked by:			Brown	*
		DEPUTY	*	
TS, Assessor, or h	is authorized deputy,	7/2		
	Y.	K Mai	en	
				Managada as Malagada ayaya aya arabida ayada a
ayur A	71	· •	, i	
Sulle		7		ži Pr
			•	
		•		
PERSONAL	PROPERTY		No	3 X
		*		
<u>a</u>	District	Cety		
Corp	DISTRICT	- 223	-1981	
ld	TICKET NO.		1.00.	· ;
14144	DATE	July	7, 1780	
	noted, is improper to			
town the	e equipmes	A the	ttores to	al
s been checked by:		OBr	own	
		DEPUTY	• •	
TS, Assessor, or hi	s authorized deputy,	01		
	4	1/m	2000) .

WOOD COUNTY	
(Vames) & Fisher On	DISTRICT Pksby
James & Fisher Ju Rote 2 Box 559	TICKET NO. 1542 - 1981
100-2 1000-	DATE July 9, 1952
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	
Impeoper In Service	
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	:
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	his authorized deputy.
	A Mason
	1.V//
Commissione Commissione	
Commissioner All Dente	
	•
	No
PERSONA	No
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY	
WOOD COUNTY	L PROPERTY DISTRICTCety
WOOD COUNTY American Greeting Corp	DISTRICT
WOOD COUNTY American Greeting Corp	DISTRICT Cety
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT Cety TICKET NO. 25333-1981 DATE July 9, 1982
WOOD COUNTY American Skeiting Corp 10500 American Rd Cleveland Ohio 44144 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	DISTRICT
WOOD COUNTY American Skeiting Corp 10500 American Rd Cleveland Ohio 44144 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	DISTRICT
WOOD COUNTY American Reiting Corp 10500 American Rd Cleveland Ohio 44144 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Improper Journal own to The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT Cety TICKET NO. 25333-1981 DATE July 9, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: the Iguipment the stores that DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY American Skeiting Corp 10500 American Rd Cleveland Ohio 44144 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	DISTRICT Cety TICKET NO. 25333-1981 DATE July 9, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: the Iguipment the stores that DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY American Reiting Corp 10500 American Rd Cleveland Ohio 44144 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Improper Journal own to The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT Cety TICKET NO. 25333-1981 DATE July 9, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: the Iguipment the stores that DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY American Reiting Corp 10500 American Rd Cleveland Ohio 44144 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Improper Journal own to The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT Cety TICKET NO. 25333-1981 DATE July 9, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: the Iguipment the stores that DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY American Reliting Corp 10500 American Rd Cleveland Ohio 44144 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, and Improper Journal own to The erroreotishess of this ticket has been checked by Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	DISTRICT Cety TICKET NO. 25333-1981 DATE Sully 9, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: the Iguipment the stores that DEPUTY

		No	· Open and open of recording and a supplication of the second above of
PERSONA	L PROPERTY		
) ·	DISTRICT	E. F.	1
	DISTRICT	711	(81)
Ato Ohio.	TICKET NO/8	119-11	
	DATE	1/9/82	
portion thereof,	as noted, is improper f	or the following re	ason;
rve 77	Ched, kpgis	terd in	W.Vx.
upp, on	72 Fard	(m) / k	A (
been checked by	y:	V/ Will	
S. Assesson or	his authorized deputy,	DEPUTY	•
o, 11002000K, 01	mis aumorized deputy,	2/1/1	/
	<i>X</i> :	K. Mas	on _
Colored Colored			
01		ŕ	
Krah	leg ()	*	
	\\\'\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\		
	`		
		entrologica grande el el estro entrado de estrado de estado en el entrologica de estado en el entrologica de e	
		No	
ERSONAL	PROPERTY	•	
		. 2	
	DISTRICT	City	-
	TICKET NO. 22	4211	21)
	DATE	802	
tion thereof, as	noted, is improper for	the following reaso	n:
	'd in Sh	ell pay	
Clekele en checked by:		O Xu	00.7
in checked by:		DEPUTY	- I
Assessor, or his	authorized deputy,	/.	
		/)/	
/ /	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	1// 1 /	1

DISTRICT ___ TICKET NO/ DATE _ is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improp 77 Chw. Kgg The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized dep Commissioner Commissioner PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY eters), David D. DISTRICT ____ 924 Swax St TICKET No. _@ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper rong Websele turned ix The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: correct all Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy Commissioner Commissioner

Lowan, Viernon & Oscisan 48 Stakefield Add Spill Sp	:
WOOD COUNTY	PROPERTY
	DISTRICT DISTRICT Slate TICKET NO. 1938 - (81) DATE 1-12-82 snoted, is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY Hall, Faul &. At Boy 136 St. This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	DISTRICT DISTRICT Slate TICKET NO. 1938 - (81) DATE 1-12-82 s noted, is improper for the following reason: 1981 Supp. 4/38/82

•	No
PERSONAL	L PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY	0. 0
Egsson, William M.	DISTRICT Stale
14 H	TICKET NO. 00178 - 20
Kackport	DATE July 12/82 (8)
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	
Imp. Double - gaid Su	upp, apr. 8/82 # 14220
	Truila
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	: DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100
	f.K. Mason
Commissioner Tengeraling	
Commissioner Commissioner	,)
	No
PERSONAL	PROPERTY
WØOD COUNTY	11.
Staats, Landy J'	DISTRICT Williams
The state of the s	TICKET NO. 62985 24 81
Williamslason	DATE July 12/82
This is to certify that this tigket or portion thereof, as	
mp. Lauble paid	Supp. Sept. 25, 1981
Theket # 23049	
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	<i>F</i>
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or hi	DEPUTY DEPUTY
•) 10, 11, 12, 13, 15, 15, 15, 15, 15, 15, 15, 15, 15, 15	7/ W
	K.K. Mason

Commissioner

WOOD COUNTY	\mathcal{O} \mathcal{O}
Laghbart Harold E.	DISTRICT Subuck
K++2, Box 181A.	TICKET NO. 05085 - 18 81)
Washington	DATE July 12 /82
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	as noted, is improper for the following reason:
Jorg. Dauble - pa	il Supp, Ups, 30/82
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	7. Wiley
	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	his authorized deputy,
	IN MUSON
Commissioner engenances (
11/10/1/1	
Commissioner And Development	
	No
PERSONA	No
PERSONA WOOD COUNTY	
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty	
WOOD COUNTY	L PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Hrs-Ith Steel	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25863 1981
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty	DISTRICT
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Hro-Ith Steel Phoby This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	DISTRICT Cuty TICKET NO. 25863 1981 DATE July 12, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Aro-Ith Steel Phaby This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, and the Summer of the	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25863 1981 DATE July 12, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason:
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Aro-Ith Steel Phoby This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, Improper Ith in Vienna The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25863 1981 DATE July 12, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: Chrown DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Aro-Ith Steel Phaby This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, and the Summer of the	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25863 1981 DATE July 12, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: Chrown DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Aro-Ith Steel Phoby This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, Improper Ith in Vienna The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25863 1981 DATE July 12, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: Chrown DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Aro-Ith Steel Phoby This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, Improper Ill in Vienna The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25863 1981 DATE July 12, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: Chrown DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Aro-Ith Steel Phoby This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a supersonal state of the control	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25863 1981 DATE July 12, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: Chrown DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Aro-Ith Steel Phoby This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, Improper Ill in Vienna The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25863 1981 DATE July 12, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: Chrown DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Howells Realty Aro-Ith Steel Phoby This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a supersonal state of the control	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25863 1981 DATE July 12, 1982 as noted, is improper for the following reason: Chrown DEPUTY

PROPERTY
DISTRICT Stold TICKET NO. 00889-208) DATE 7/13/82 noted, is improper for the following reason: Pd. 81 Supp Acted # 14459 on DEPUTY authorized deputy,
PROPERTY DISTRICT
DISTRICT

DEDCONAL DDODEDTY

WOOD COUNTY

Commissioner

Commissionei

Commissioner

Commission

Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy,

The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:

FERSONAL	- PROPERTI
WOOD COUNTY Drain Robert W + Jant P 1321 andrew St.	DISTRICTCtty
1321 andrew St.	TICKET NO. 14121 - 1980
Pksby	DATE
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	s noted, is improper for the following reason:
Ingrape pd Supplin	106454 in 6/25/81 under Janet P. Chev-734/2 (Brown)
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	: Chew =13 y/w (Brown)
	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	is authorized deputy,
	Al Mason

WOOD COUNTY	4
Collins Kodkey	DISTRICT Coty
Collins, Kodkey 4004-64 au	DISTRICT
	DATE July 13,1982
	ereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason:
The erroneousness of this ticket has been check	Supplemental 6/4/12 on 96 Chiggs. Ked by: Chica
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assesso	DEPOTY
	J. R.K. Mason
Commissioner Qui agr	
Commissioner All	which I
Chone 428-3261	
KATHE 428 - 390)	
,	No
	NO
PERSO WOOD COUNTY	NAL PROPERTY
PERSO WOOD COUNTY Haught, Ynnette I 169 Halland Park	NAL PROPERTY
PERSO WOOD COUNTY Haught, Ynnette I 169 Halland Park	NAL PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Yaught, Genette I 69 Highland Park. Phug.	DISTRICT Saluck TICKET NO. 17593 (81' Sup. DATE 7-13-82
WOOD COUNTY Yaught, Genette I 69 Highland Park. Phug.	DISTRICT Saluck TICKET NO. 17593 (81' Sup. DATE 2-13-82
WOOD COUNTY Yaught, Genetta I 69 Highland Park. Phug.	DISTRICT Saluck TICKET NO. 17593 81' Sup. DATE 2-13-82 Teof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Will pay regular ticker #04780 ed by:
WOOD COUNTY Yought, Upnetta I 69 Highland Park. Phug. This is to certify that this ticket or portion ther Imp Souble Ussessed M	DISTRICT Saluck TICKET NO. 17593 '81' Sup. DATE 2-13-82 reof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Yell pay regular techer to 4780 ed by: DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Yought, Innetta I 69 Highland Park. Plung. This is to certify that this ticket or portion ther Imp Souble Usesesed M The erroneousness of this ticket has been check	DISTRICT Saluck TICKET NO. 17593 (81' Sup. DATE 2-13-82 reof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Will pay regular tecker #04786 ed by: DEPUTY To this authorized deputy,
WOOD COUNTY Yaught, Innetta 69 sughland Park. Plung This is to certify that this ticket or portion ther Imp Souble Usesesed M The erroneousness of this ticket has been check Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor	DISTRICT Saluck TICKET NO. 17593 '81' Sup. DATE 2-13-82 reof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Yell pay regular techer to 4780 ed by: DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Haught, Innetta G slighland Park. Pluig. This is to certify that this ticket or portion ther Imp Souble ussessed in The erroneousness of this ticket has been check Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor	DISTRICT Saluck TICKET NO. 17593 (81' Sup. DATE 2-13-82 reof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Will pay regular tecker #04786 ed by: DEPUTY To this authorized deputy,
WOOD COUNTY Haught, Innetta GI Highland Park. Plung This is to certify that this ticket or portion ther Imp Souble Usesesed M The erroneousness of this ticket has been check Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor	DISTRICT Saluck TICKET NO. 17593 (81' Sup. DATE 2-13-82 reof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Will pay regular tecker #04786 ed by: DEPUTY To this authorized deputy,

WOOD COUNTY	,
Retchey, folial Z	DISTRICT Vienna
Retchey, folier Z	TICKET NO. 6579- 1982
Vienna	DATE 7-13-82
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	•
Amp did not have a	
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	is authorized deputy,
	KK Mason)
Commissioner anyo	
Commissioner Market	
	X .
	No
PERSONAL	
_	
WOOD COUNTY Kuslick, Muchael J. & alice	PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Kuylick, Muchael J. & Alice 1 319 Metta Cir.	
WOOD COUNTY Luylick, Muchael J. Falice 319 Motta Loir. Carty This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as a same Nouble Par Skep. # 14	PROPERTY DISTRICT
WOOD COUNTY Kuylick, Muchael J. & Alice 3/9 Metta Liv. Caty This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as	PROPERTY DISTRICT UNION TICKET NO
WOOD COUNTY Luylick, Muchael J. Falice 319 Motta Loir. Carty This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as a same Nouble Par Skep. # 14	DISTRICT UNION TICKET NO. 3345 DATE 7-13-82 noted, is improper for the following reason: 253 In Name of Alice DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Kuylick, Muchael J. Palice 319 Motta Loir. Cacty This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as a simple louble Pal Skep. # 14 Kuylick & Michael 4/8 The errongousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DISTRICT UNION TICKET NO. 3345 DATE 7-13-82 noted, is improper for the following reason: 253 In Name of Alice DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Kuylick, Muchael J. Palice 319 Motta Loir. Cacty This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as a simple louble Pal Skep. # 14 Kuylick & Michael 4/8 The errongousness of this ticket has been checked by:	DISTRICT UNION TICKET NO. 3345 DATE 7-13-82 noted, is improper for the following reason: 253 In Name of Alice DEPUTY
WOOD COUNTY Kuylish. Muchael J. Falica 319 Metta Loir. Cacty This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as a single form of the step. # 14 Kuylish & Michael & 4/8 The errongousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his	DISTRICT UNION TICKET NO. 3345 DATE 7-13-82 noted, is improper for the following reason: 253 In Name of Alice DEPUTY